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1. Name

historic The\Shades

and/or common Same

2. Location

street & number mji e south of La. 963 near Jackson not for publication

city, town Jackson X vicinity of congressional district 5th ~ HenSOn MOOre

state Louisiana code 022 county East Feltctana code Q37

3. Classification
Category Ownership

district public
X building(s) X private 

structure both
site Public Acquisition
object in process

being considered

Status
X occupied 

unoccupied
work in progress

Accessible
X yes: restricted

yes: unrestricted
no

Present Use
agriculture
commercial
educational
entertainment
government
industrial
military

museum
park 

A private residence
religious
scientific
transportation
other:

4. Owner of Property

name Mr. and Mrs. George V. Berger

street & number Rt. 1, Box 91

city, town Jackson vicinity of state Louisiana 70748

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. East Feltciana Partsh Courthouse

street & number

city, town Clinton state Louisiana

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

title La. Historic Sites Survey has this property been determined elegible? __ yes __X- no

date 1979 federal X state __ county __ local

depository for survey records 

city, town

State Historic Preservation Office 

Baton Rouge state Louisiana



7. Description

Condition
excellent

JL_good
fair

<••••

deteriorated
ruins
unexposed

Check one
unaltered

X altered

Check one
_ iL original 

moved
site 

date

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance
The Shades is set amid live oaks in the undulating farmland near the town of 

Jackson. The house was built between 1810 and 1820 as a two-story, pitched roof 
structure, one room deep, with a rear lean-to giving a two room depth on the 
ground floor. The central hall was probably installed later. A steep staircase 
ascended directly from the five-bay front porch. This feature has since been 
moved back. In the 1830's a rear one and one-half story kitchen and dining room 
wing was built behind the house with a connecting breezeway. The house is 
constructed of brick laid up in common bond, The facade has an irregular fenestration 
pattern with two front doors and three windows on the ground story and four evenly 
spaced windows on the upper story. The porch has heavily proportioned brick and 
stucco Doric columns which are evenly spaced, but there ts no entablature. The 
house has exterior chimneys and elaborately molded Adam mantels. It is noteworthy 
for its many surviving 12 over 12 windows.

The front doors were replaced in the late 19th century. Other more recent 
changes include the replacement of the roofs s the enclosure of the rear breezeway, 
and the installation of a modern kitchen and bathrooms.



8. Significance

Period
prehistoric
1400-1499
1500-1599
1600-1699
1700-1799

_X_ 1800-1899 
1900-

Areas off Significance — Check and justify below
archeology-prehistoric community planning
archeplogy-historic conservation
agriculture economics

X architecture education
art engineering
commerce exploration/settlement
communications industry

invention

landscape architecture
law
literature
military
music
philosophy
politics/government

religion
science
sculpture
social/
humanitarian 
theater
transportation
other (specify)

Specific dates 1808 Builder/Architect Alexander Scott, Builder
Statement of Significance (in one paragraph) Criterion C

The Shades is significant in the area of architecture as one of four examples 
of Carolina I houses in the Feliciana Parishes, It stands as an early and important 
representation of the predominant English heritage of the Feltcianas, It is also 
noteworthy for its fine Adam mantels, its 12 over 12 windows which are an unusual 
survival, and its simple Doric columns which are typical of the more pretentious 
buildings in the area.

The Shades was built in 1808 by Alexander Scott, who had migrated to Louisiana 
from South Carolina in 1803. He lived at The Shades until his death in the early 
1840's. The home's next owner was Major E. A, Scott, a son of the builder, E. A, 
Scott in 1860 is listed as owning 51 slaves, 800 acres of improved land, and 
producing 165 bales of cotton. Major Scott lived at The Shades until his death 
in 1903. Subsequent owners were Alexander Scott II and Eva Alexander Scott. 
Mr. and Mrs. George V. Berger are the present owners.
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code

code

county

11 • Form Prepared By
name/title Mr. and Mrs. George V. Berger 

organization
————————————.

street & number Rt. 1, Box 91

county

code

code

city or town Jackson

date _Fall 1979 

telephone

state Louisiana 70748_______

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certific^ti^
The evaluated significance of this property within the state is: 

national —— state _^__ |OCai

according to the criteria and procures set 

State Historic Preservation Officer signature

.State Historic Preservation officer
date August 19, 1980



0

o£

k.f

0X
"

&
 \jL,

PL

3
xO

C7>


